
UNITED 
NATIONS 

Economic and Social 
Council · ":!" Distr. 

GENERAL 

E 

E/CN.4/Sub.2/1989/SR.40/Add.3 

'- ~ ~ . ' ' . i""', 

. • · · ·, 91 November 1989 
'J' f ......... ! l ........ " 

.... _ _,. ··-
Original: ENGLISH 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS 

SUB-cOMMISSION ON PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION AND 
PROTECTION OF MINORITIES 

Forty-first session 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FOURTH PART (PUBLIC) ~/ OF THE 40th MEETING 

Held at the Palais des Nations; Geneva, 
on_ Friday, 1 September 1989, at 8.45 p.m. 

Chairman: Mr. YIMER (Ethiopia) 

CONTENTS 

Consideration of the future work of the Sub-Commission and of the draft 
provisional agenda for the forty-second session of the Sub-Commission 

Report of the forty-first session of the Sub-Commission 

Pre-sessional working groups 

Closure of the session 

~I The summary records of the first, second and third parts of the 
meeting appear as documents E/CN.4/Sub.2/1989/SR.40, SR.40/Add.l and 
SR.40/Add.2, respectively. 

This record is subject to correction. 

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working languages. They 
should be set forth in a memorandum and also incorporated in a copy of the 
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this document to 
the Official Records Editing Section, room E.4108, Palais des Nations, Geneva. 

Any corrections to the records of the public meetings of the 
Sub-Commission at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendum, 
to be issued shortly after the end of the session. 

GE.89-13749/2063a 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/1989/SR.40/Add.3 
paqe 2 

The public meetinq was called to order at 8.45 p.m. 

CONSIDERATION OF THE FUTURE WORK OF THE SUB-COMMISSION AND OF THE DRAFT 
PROVISIONAL AGENDA FOR THE FORTY-SECOND SESSION OF THE SUB-COMMISSION (aqenda 
item 17) (E/CN.4/Sub.2/1989/L.l) 

1. Mr. CISSE (Secretary of the Sub-Commission) said that aqenda item 7 (a) 
on "The realization of economic, social and cultural riqhts" and aqenda 
item 16 (c) on "Protection of minorities" would be discussed as separate 
items, while the title of aqenda item 15 should read: "Contemporary forms of 
slaverv-like practices". 

2. Mrs. PALLEY prooosed that, in 1990, all the items included under aqenda 
item 16, includinq the separate item on protection of minorities, should be 
placed before aqenda item 9 and that that should be done at least in alternate 
vears. 

3. The CHAIRMAN said that the aqenda did not qive the order of priority of 
the items, but was merely a list. 

4. The draft provisional aqenda for the forty-second session of the 
Sub-Commission (E/CN.4/Sub.2/1989/L.l), as amended, was adopted without a vote. 

REPORT OF THE FORTY-FIRST SESSION OF THE SUB-COMMISSION (aqenda item 18) 

5. Mr. HATANO (Rapporteur) said he hoped that the members of the 
Sub-Commission would understand that, in view of the technical constraints of 
conference servicinq, it had not been possible to make the draft report 
available to them and that it would be sent out as soon as possible. He 
requested them to submit any corrections and comments to the secretariat 
without delay. 

6. The CHAIRMAN said that if he heard no objections, he would take it that 
the Sub-Commission decided to adopt that Procedure. 

7. It was so decided. 

PRE-SESSIONAL WORKING GROUPS 

8. The CHAIRMAN, announcinq the composition of the Pre-sessional workinq 
oroups, said that, for Europe, Mr. Eide would act as member and Mrs. Palley as 
alternate for the Workino Group on Slavery; Mrs. Daes would act as member and 
Mr. Treat as alternate for the Workinq Group on Indiqenous Populations; 
Mr. van Boven would act as member and Mr. Treat as alternate for the Workinq 
Group on Communications. 

9. For eastern Europe, Mr. Ramishvili would act as member for the Workinq 
Group on Communications, Mr. Diaconu for the Workinq Group on Slaverv and 
Mr. Turk for the Workino Group on Indiqenous Populations. 

10. For Asia, Mr. Tian Jin would act as member and Mr. Shao Jin as alternate 
for the Workinq Group on Communications; Mr. Sadi would act as member and 
Mr. Bhandare as alternate for the Workinq Group on Slavery; Mr. Hatano would 
act as member and Mr. Yokota as alternate for the Workino Group on Indiqenous 
Populations. 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/1989/SR.40/Add.3 
paqe 3 

11. For Latin America, Mr. Sobarzo Loaiza would act as member and 
Mr. Alfonso Martinez as alternate for the Workinq GrouP on Communications~ 
Mr. Varela Quiros would act as member and Mr. Rhenan Seoura as alternate for 
the Workinq Group on Slaverv~ and Mr. Alfonso Martinez would act as member for 
the Workinq Group on Indioenous Populations. 

12. For Africa, Mr. Yimer would act as member and Mr. Assouma as alternate 
for the Workinq Group on Communications~ Mrs. Ksentini would act as member and 
Mr. Ilkahanaf as alternate for the Workinq Group on Slavery; Mrs. Attah would 
act as member and Mrs. Mbonu as alternate for the Workinq Group on Indioenous 
Populations. 

CLOSURE OF THE SESSION 

13. After an exchanoe of courtesies, the CHAIRMAN declared the forty-first 
session of the Sub-Commission closed. 

The public meetino rose at 9 p.m. 




